White Lake Citizens League Meeting Minutes March 25, 2009



Board Members Present: Tom DeSantis, Larry D'Angelo, Walt Koziol, , Darrol Spurgeon, Lenny Wojewoda, Bob Pisoni, Frank Dyson

Other members present: Ken Jankowski, Chris Kurowski, Bob Parrett, Janis D'Angelo, Jeri Butler, Jack Butler, Jim Barnett

- Meeting called to order 7:08 pm
- Minutes of Board Meetings from October 22, 2008 and February 25, 2009 approved moved by Larry D'Angelo, seconded by Frank Dyson
- Treasure report Passed out by Bob Pisoni. Year-end balance of \$13,811.25
 - Motion to accept Bob Pisoni Second Jack Butler
- Communications Bob Parrett, reported that he is working on an update for the website and will need content to populate the site such as social committee activities, recruiting info for new members, SAD information and listings of current contributors. Bob is asking the membership to send in any comments for improvement or additions. He is also considering a BLOG re lake-side comments and concerns. The Newsletter will promote the web-site. Bob needs info on the weed control program and the insert to include in the newsletter. Apparently, Fred Stanton received this insert directly from Aqua Weed Control.
 - Frank and Tom will prepare a write-up on this year's weed control plan.
 - Janis will provide Social and Fund Raising input and
 - Lenny and Laura will provide membership drive info.
 - Jack Butler will maintain the member data base and will thank those via e-mail if they provide their e-mail address. Jack Butler will provide a write-up on this year's fireworks.
 - Larry will do a write-up on the parade.
- Membership Gary Webb asked if block captains would continue from the prior year.
 There will be a membership table at this year's Pancake breakfast. Jack Burler noted that no dues have yet been received.
- Fundraising / Social Committees Report, Janis D'Angelo reporting
 - Pancake Breakfast is scheduled for Monday May 25 (Memorial Day) from 8:30-11:30 at the White Lake Inn. Adults will be charged \$6 and children under 12 will be charged \$3. We will have a "membership table" on site and a "sales table". Janis requested a \$700 advance to fund purchases for the event. This was moved by Bob Pisoni and seconded by Frank Dyson.
 - Lenny reported that the theme for this year's boat parade will be Wake-Stock, All American Festival.. He will have tees and tanks for sale along with cozies and shot-glasses.

Weed Control

- Frank Dyson reported on this year's plan (being the year after SONAR noting that algae develops differently after a SONAR application.
- Aqua Weed Control has put us on their insurance policy re weed control.
- Frank and Tom will attend the Michigan Lake and Stream Conference on April 24-27, 2009 in Houghton Lake, Mi.
- Fireworks Jack Butler indicated that 50% of the cost of the fireworks has already been paid. We should be prepared to decide early on our thoughts as to next year's fireworks arrangements.
 - Reminder that the fireworks will be on July 4.

Key Holing

 Bob Pisoni gave an update. He indicated that he would like to put the key holing process on the web-site.

Special Assessment District Committee

Walt Koziol is to contact Trish re the timetable for the SAD presentation.

Other Business

- o Tom DeSantis noted that this year we will have a short Memorial Day ceremony at the Pancake Breakfast. Tom moved that we acquire a flag pole for installation at the White Lake Inn and a memorial plaque on behalf of all who have served the country. Total cost would be approx \$450 with some of this contributed. Up to \$600 authorized to acquire pole, plaque and flag. Moved by Walt Koziol and seconded by Frank Dyson.
- o Discussion was held on Board elections .. to be continued at next meeting.

Adjourned 8:55 pm